

From: Steinberg, Sarah (Wicker)
Sent: Tue, 1 Apr 2025 16:42:45 +0000
To: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST)
Cc: Egner, Flannery (Wicker)
Subject: RE: Letter for Secretary Duffy from Senator Wicker

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Sydney,
Senator Wicker is running a few minutes late. Just wanted to give you a heads up.

Sarah

From: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 2:49 PM
To: Steinberg, Sarah (Wicker) <Sarah_Steinberg@wicker.senate.gov>
Cc: Egner, Flannery (Wicker) <Flannery_Egner@wicker.senate.gov>
Subject: RE: Letter for Secretary Duffy from Senator Wicker

He'll also chat with him about the hearing this week as well!

From: Steinberg, Sarah (Wicker) <Sarah_Steinberg@wicker.senate.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 2:42 PM
To: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Cc: Egner, Flannery (Wicker) <Flannery_Egner@wicker.senate.gov>
Subject: RE: Letter for Secretary Duffy from Senator Wicker

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Great! Is there a specific topic that Secretary Duffy wants to discuss (assuming it is something other than the letter)?

From: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 2:39 PM
To: Steinberg, Sarah (Wicker) <Sarah_Steinberg@wicker.senate.gov>
Cc: Egner, Flannery (Wicker) <Flannery_Egner@wicker.senate.gov>
Subject: RE: Letter for Secretary Duffy from Senator Wicker

Please see below for a dial in – thank you so much for your help with this!

One tap mobile

(b)(6) US (San Jose)

Dial by your location

(b)(6) US (San Jose)

Meeting ID: (b)(6)

Passcode: (b)(6)

From: Steinberg, Sarah (Wicker) <Sarah_Steinberg@wicker.senate.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 2:27 PM

To: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>

Cc: Egner, Flannery (Wicker) <Flannery_Egner@wicker.senate.gov>

Subject: RE: Letter for Secretary Duffy from Senator Wicker

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Sydney,

We could do 12:45 pm tomorrow. Let me know what number we should call.

Thanks!

Sarah

From: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 1:34 PM

To: Steinberg, Sarah (Wicker) <Sarah_Steinberg@wicker.senate.gov>

Cc: Egner, Flannery (Wicker) <Flannery_Egner@wicker.senate.gov>

Subject: Re: Letter for Secretary Duffy from Senator Wicker

Thank you Sarah! I was going to see if Senator Wicker had some time for a call with the Secretary later today or tomorrow. He could talk today after 4:30 or between 12:30-2 tomorrow?

From: Steinberg, Sarah (Wicker) <Sarah_Steinberg@wicker.senate.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 1:25:19 PM

To: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>

Cc: Egner, Flannery (Wicker) <Flannery_Egner@wicker.senate.gov>

Subject: Letter for Secretary Duffy from Senator Wicker